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NOTE 

From: General Secretariat of the Council 

To: Working Party on Information 

Subject: Public access to documents 

- Confirmatory application No 34/c/02/19 
  

Delegations will find attached the: 

 request for access to documents sent to the General Secretariat of the Council on 24 

September 2019 and registered on the same day (Annex 1); 

 reply from the General Secretariat of the Council dated 15 October 2019 (Annex 2); 

 confirmatory application dated 25 October and registered on the same day (Annex 3). 
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ANNEX 1 

[E-mail message sent to access@consilium.europa.eu on 24 September 2019  - 11:28] 

From: DELETED  

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 11:28 

To: TRANSPARENCY Access to documents (COMM) Access@consilium.europa.eu 

Subject: Document request under Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001 

To Whom It May Concern: 

I hereby request access to the following document: 

ST 5013 2019 ADD 12 

In accordance with the reasons outlined in my confirmatory application dated 16 September 2019 to 

the Council regarding my request (Reference Number 19/1757), I would like to direct the General 

Secretariat's attention to the fact that the document in question informed, in my opinion, the 

decision-making process referred to in paragraph 5 of Document ST 9674 2019 REV 1 and ST 

7222/19, both of which are already in public domain, therefore a rejection of this application under 

the terms of Article 4(3) Subparagraph 1 of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001 would seem to me as 

inappropriate. 

Moreover, I would like to point out that I do not believe that the Union's international relations 

would be in any way compromised by the release of the document in question and hence that a 

rejection of this application under Article 4(1)(a), third indent, of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001 

would be inappropriate as well, for the reasons outlined in my confirmatory application on page 2. 

Lastly, I would like to kindly propose to the General Secretariat to group the processing of the 

present application with the Council proceedings on my other request (Reference No. 19/1757) if 

possible. 

Thank you very much in advance! 

 

Yours faithfully, 

Mr Patrick Domke 
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ANNEX 2 

 

Council of the European Union 
General Secretariat 

 

 Directorate-General Communication and Information - COMM 
Directorate Information and Outreach 
Information Services Unit / Transparency 
Head of Unit 

 

Brussels, 15 October 2019 

Mr Patrick Domke 

Email: DELETED 

 

 

Ref. 19/2038-em/nb 

Request made on: 24.09.2019 

 

Dear Mr Domke, 

Thank you for your request for access to documents of the Council of the European Union.1 

I regret to inform you that access to document ST 5013/19 ADD12 cannot be given for the reasons 

set out below.  

Document ST 5013/19 ADD12 is a note dated 7 January 2019 addressed by the Chair of the Code 

of Conduct Group to the Code of Conduct Group (Business Taxation) (COCG) containing an annex 

to the report on interactions with Cayman Islands on the procedural /political aspects of the 

monitoring process. It encloses a letter from the Cayman Islands government to the COCG Chair 

providing an update on the ongoing commitment of the jurisdiction to address the concerns 

expressed by the COCG. 

 

                                                 
1  The General Secretariat of the Council has examined your request on the basis of the applicable rules: Regulation (EC) 

No 1049/2001 of the European Parliament and of the Council regarding public access to European Parliament, Council and 

Commission documents (OJ L 145, 31.5.2001, p. 43) and the specific provisions concerning public access to Council 

documents set out in Annex II to the Council's Rules of Procedure (Council Decision No 2009/937/EU, OJ L 325, 

11.12.2009, p. 35). 
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Document ST 2013/19 ADD12 is a classified document, bearing the classification  

"EU-RESTRICTED". This means that the unauthorised disclosure of its contents could be 

disadvantageous to the interests of the European Union or of one or more of its Member States . 

Regarding the letter of Cayman Islands government, the General Secretariat of the Council has to 

refuse access to it. Disclosure of an official diplomatic letter could undermine the willingness of a 

third party for an open exchange of views with an official body of the Council of the European 

Union and thus the international relations of the Union. As a consequence, the General Secretariat 

of the Council has to refuse access to this letter.2 

You can ask the Council to review this decision within 15 working days of receiving this reply 

(confirmatory application).3 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Fernando FLORINDO 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

                                                 
2  Article 4(1)(a), third indent, of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001. 
3  Article 7(2) of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001. 

 Council documents on confirmatory applications are made available to the public.  Pursuant to data protection rules at EU 

level (Regulation (EU) No 2018/1725, if you make a confirmatory application your name will only appear in related 

documents if you have given your explicit consent. 
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ANNEX 3 

From: DELETED 

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2019 16:24 

To: TRANSPARENCY Access to documents (COMM) <Access@consilium.europa.eu> 

Subject: AW: Ref. 19/2038-em/nb 

Dear Sir or Madam, 

Please find attached my confirmatory application to the Council of the European Union. I should 

like to kindly draw your attention to the fact that the reasons for my application can be found in 

Annex A. Where there is mention of “review by the Ombudsman” (or similar) in Annex A, 

however, this should now be interpreted as “review by the Council” for the purposes of this 

confirmatory application.  

Thank you very much in advance! 

Yours faithfully, 

Patrick Domke 
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Patrick Domke 

DELETED 

Patrick Domke DELETED 

General Secretariat of the Council of the EU  

DG F - Transparency 

Wetstraat 175 

1048 Brussel BELGIUM 

 

25 October 2019 

Confirmatory Application under Article 7(2) of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001 

 

 

Thank you for your Email dated 15 October 2019 regarding my application to the General 

Secretariat of the Council of the European Union under Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001, which you 

have registered under the reference number 19/2038. 

In this Email, you notified me that you had to reject my application under the provisions of Article 

4(1)(a), third indent, of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001. 

On advice of the European Ombudsman, I hereby ask the Council of the European Union 

(hereinafter "the Council") to reconsider its posit ion in accordance with Article 7(2) of Regulation 

(EC) No 1049/2001. 

Please find enclosed to this letter my correspondence with the European Ombudsman . The grounds 

of the present confirmatory application are outlined in Annex A.  

I explicitly consent to the publication of my name when the Council puts the documents relating to 

my confirmatory application into public domain . 
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Lastly , I would like to request that all further correspondence with regards to my enquiry be 

conducted by hard copy mail (my postal address is listed above). 

Thank you very much in advance! 
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